From: Kelsey Peddle

To: Sylvia Kaminski

Subject: FW: Proposed CFO Expansion Application LA24002 Van Huigenbos Farms
Date: May 10, 2024 8:22:55 AM

Hi Sylvia,

Thanks,

Kelsey Peddle, BSc. Agriculture
Approval Officer

Natural Resources Conservation Board
100, 5401 1 Ave S

Lethbridge, ABT1J 4V6

Tel: 587-334-2560

kelsey.peddle@nrcb.ca
Website: www.nrcb.ca

This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the recipient to whom it is
addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this communication, please contact the sender immediately and do not
copy, distribute, or take any action in reliance on it. Any communication received in error, or
subsequent reply, should be double-deleted or destroyed without making a copy.

From: Kaley Murph [

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 10:08 PM

To:_; Kelsey Peddle <kelsey.peddle@nrcb.ca>;

Subject: RE: Proposed CFO Expansion Application LA24002 Van Huigenbos Farms

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender | Block sender

May 9, 2024
Kelsey Peddle, NRCB
Cindy Chisholm, MD of Willow Creek

Brent Feyter, Mayor of Fort Macleod

RE: Proposed CFO Expansion Application LA24002 Van Huigenbos Farms



Andrew and Kaley Murphy

To Whom it May Concern,

This letter is to express some of our concerns for the above application that was submitted to
us by mail, April 11, 2024. As a land owner that is extremely close to this farm we already get
the pungent smell of calf waste (it is so much worse than cattle) when the wind is blowing
from the north west. I am extremely concerned for our property value if this goes through.
This expansion is in a very populated area and the town of Fort Macleod is also less than two
kilometers away. This could have diverse effects on our tourism from the pollution. Also we
have concerns of contamination to our nearby well. With this expansion taking priority over
residential water rations it will affect existing residents and farming operations, which is
completely unreasonable.

In conclusion I believe the location and land base for such an operation is not appropriate. We
are not so land restricted that feeding operations have to be built in such a densely populated
rural area and so close to town.

Please take this matter into serious consideration.

Kind Regards,

Andrew and Kaley Murphy





